
PROJECTS

The Random Gender-ator

Tech Stack: React, React Router, Cypress, Responsive Design

Built a front end app to create randomly generated “genders” using a word associations API based on user input. A user can save creations to local storage. Includes links to transgender, nonbinary, intersex resources. Fully tested, 100% Lighthouse accessibility audit. One week solo project.

[Repository](#) [Deploy Link](#)

Go Look at a Tree

Tech Stack: Express, Knex, PostgreSQL, React, React Router, Cypress

Learned new technologies to build a full stack app for people who are stuck indoors and need a break. A user can view trees and add their own to the API. Eleven day group project.

[Front End Repository](#) [Front End Deploy Link](#)

Rancid Tomatillos

Tech Stack: React, React Router, Cypress, Responsive Design

Connected front end to back end API and implemented React Router. A user can search movies from a movie data base and view specific movie details. Two week pair project.

[Repository](#) [Deploy Link](#)

EXPERIENCE

Turing School of Software and Design

Jan 2021 – Aug 2021

Front End Engineering Graduate

- Group and project-based learning
- Served as “Rock” Mentor to Peers
- Student Leadership Committee Representative

Swansea Elementary School – Denver, CO

Aug 2017 – Dec 2020

Affective Needs Paraprofessional

- Provided targeted, data-driven support to children with specific social-emotional and academic needs.

5th Grade Teacher

- Analyzed data and led backwards planning for mathematics instruction.

Fulton Academy of Excellence – Aurora, CO

Aug 2015 – June 2017

4th and 5th Grade Teacher

- Maintained a welcoming, diverse, and safe learning environment.

PROFILE

Highly motivated and curious engineer with a drive to make information and resources accessible to a wider audience.

Experienced in education with a passion for learning new skills and problem solving. Professional experience analyzing data. Comfortable working both collaboratively and independently.

SKILLS

- React, JavaScript
 - Accessible HTML5 and CSS/SCSS
 - TDD with Mocha/Chai and Cypress
 - Git and GitHub
 - GitHub projects, Trello
 - User stories
-

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Turing School of Software and Design

Front End Program, 2021

7-month, ACCET accredited Software Engineer Program

Chaminade University of Honolulu

B.S. in Elementary

Education with Minor in Mathematics, 2015

VOLUNTEER

Swansea Elementary School

After School Coding Club